
SCHEDULE:
10 am Ride Session $25
11 am-12:30 pm Exhibitions $5 ea
1 pm Jackpot
 1-2 pm - Session 1. 2-3 pm - Session 2. 
 Add'l sessions will be added as needed.
Race 2 will begin 30 min after the completion of
Race 1. 

Hoola Hoops & Flip Flops Classic
Double Check Arena - Eaton, CO

TO:               BARREL RACER LAND
FROM:         MILE HI
DATE:          SATURDAY JUNE 28, 2025
SUBJECT:   SUMMER PARTY BARREL RACE
Y’all are invited to enter and join in the fun at our
Hoola Hoops and Flip Flops barrel race on Saturday
June 28 at Wear your favorite summer gear
(appropriate) and bring your hoola hoops and flip
flops!  We’ll have a hoola hoop contest in the arena!
SHAKE THOSE HIPS!

www.MileHiBarrelHorse.com

CLASSES/FEES:
Juniors                    $ 30
Novice Horse        $ 40
Youth 3D                $ 40
Open 4D                 $ 50

       $40 EF; 75% Payout $10 Arena Fee

Entries Open Monday June 23rd 7 am. 
You may enter via email: EnterMileHi@gmail.com 

FMI: Carol Crowder 720.530.4159


